

JOHN SMITH

CHEMICAL ENGINEER, PENDING GRADUATE ('23)

CONTACT



(555) 111 - 2222
Happy Town, ST
john@gmail.com
LinkedIn

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Project Management:

- Chemical Engineering Group-Based Learning/Project Management
- Public Relations Coordination
- Film production
- Student Government

Chemical Engineering Simulation:

- SolidWorks for product design
- Excel, Data Analysis

Creative Software:

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Premier Pro

SELECT ACHIEVEMENTS

- Reporting to THON, Director of Public Relations, manage team of 15 in production of essential media (sample)
- Selected Essay for "West Statements" – a Reader for student essays and compositions (essay)
- Drove rigorous creative and production schedule leading to 5 short films (reel)
- Academic Honors, Deans List (6 Sem's)

LANGUAGES

- English, native
- Mandarin Chinese, basic
- Italian, conversational

I'm a passionate student of life, pursuing answers to complex questions via Chemical Engineering as well as Film Production. My dual major at Penn State has provided me with a unique and highly effective opportunity to apply science, research, observation and innovation to challenges in need of collective attention. I seek to apply my education, skills and keen passion for service – which has been most evident via my contributions as leader in academia, athletics and philanthropy – to the mission of environmental preservation.

EDUCATION & SCHOLARSHIPS

B.S. Chemical Engineering Expected 2023

B.A. Film Production

The West State University (WSU) — University Park, ST
Cumulative GPA: 3.765

Richard H. and Kay W. Klingler Scholarship in Chemical Engineering
Class of 1922 Memorial Scholarship

FUNCTIONAL SUMMARY

Student Leadership - 8 yrs

Film Production - 8 yrs

Customer Service - 5 yrs

Fund Raising / Philanthropy - 4 yrs

WORK EXPERIENCE

The West State University 2021 - Present

University Park, ST

Equipment Room Rental Clerk, College of Communications

American Multi-Cinema Inc. 2017 - 2018

San Francisco, CA

Customer Service Team Member

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

West State University – University Park, ST 2019 - Present

Productions & Public Relations Captain; THON Productions (2021- 2023)

Captain; Men's Club Ultimate Frisbee (2022 - 2023)

NorthEast High School – Happy Town, ST 2015 - 2019

Salutatorian (2019)

Student Body President (2018 to 2020)

Team Captain & MVP, Track & Field Pole Vaulter (2018 - 2020)